
From: Nadia 
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2013 10:04 PM 
To: Jeffrey Epstein 
Subject: Re: 

Thanks but I am not a=good instructor. My student almost killed me this week by putting us in a =PIN!! I thought that 
was it...it could have been the easy out you seem to =e looking for. Instructing would sure increase those chances.. 

From: Jeffrey Epstein <jeevacation@gmailcom> 
To: nadia > Sent: Monday, April 15,=2013 4:58 PM Subject:. 

In an attempt to still be helpful, I believe I have f=und you a really great full time job. It woudl be a flight instructo=. 
working full time for my friend Dean Kamen, ( segway ). = he has four hundred engineers, owns a heli co, three helis 
and a em=raier phenom. 

He wants all his engineer to learn to fly= you would be the instructor, you woudl lern to fl= helis and his small jet, the 
week would be up in new hampshir=, he is considered the thomas edison of the 21 century, &=bsp; 61, never married 
so no girlfrinedsd to deal with Larry =few with him today, its an amazing opportunity, .&=bsp; He will interview you 
when and if you are ready, 
=OA 

The information contained in this communication is confident=al, may be attorney-client privileged, may constitute 
inside informatio=, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. It is the prope=ty of Jeffrey Epstein Unauthorized 
use, disclosure or copying of th=s communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may b= unlawful. If you 
have received this communication in error, please =otify us immediately by return e-mail or by e-mail to 
jeevacation@gmail.com, and destroy this com=unication and all copies thereof, including all attachments. copyrig=t -all 
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